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June 1st, 2016

Brian Lippold

Natural Resource Gas Limited
39 Beech Street East

Aylmer Ontario

N5H 3J6

Dear Mr. Lippold:

Re: Natural Resource Gas Limited
Annual Penalty Payment
Post Hearing Reporting
Board File No. EB-2014-0053 / EB-2014-0361 / EB-2015-0044

On May 31, 2016, Natural Resource Gas Limited filed a letter advising the Ontario
Energy Board (OEB) that it had made its first annual penalty payment to Union in
accordance with the OEB’s January 14, 2016 Decision and Order in the EB-2014-0053 /
EB-2014-0361 / EB-2015-0044 combined proceeding.

The letter states that the amount that was paid to Union is $253,453 and notes that the
amount was paid prior to April 30, 2016 in accordance with the OEB'’s decision.

On page 28 of the OEB’s January 14, 2016 Decision and Order, the OEB specifically
established the following reporting requirements related to the annual penalty payment:

Each year, NRG shall file a letter with the OEB (under OEB File No. EB-2014-
0053 / EB-2014-0361 / EB-2015-0044) advising: (a) the date that the Annual
Payment was made; (b) the amount that was paid (including a detailed
calculation for the payment); and (c) the penalty amount remaining to be paid.



On that basis, the OEB requires that NRG file an updated letter that includes a detailed
calculation for the payment amount and sets out the remaining penalty amount to be
paid. This updated letter shall be filed no later than June 3, 2016.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

CcC: Laurie O'Meara, Natural Resource Gas Limited
Richard King, Osler



